424 EFM 6 NEVADA, TX 75173 | 972-853-0027

AGENDA

COUNCIL MEETING
Tuesday, December 7, 2021
7:00PM at City Hall

1. Call to Order and Declaration of Quorum
Time:

2. Invocation
3. Pledge of Allegiance to the United States of America

4. Public comment
Citizens are invited to address the City Council with public comments. Comments regarding items
for which notice has not been given will be limited to three minutes, prior to discussion of agenda
items, and Council responses shall be in accordance with Sec. 551.042 of the Texas Government
Code. Comments regarding an item on the agenda may be given before or during discussion of that
item. An intentional act intended to disrupt a Government meeting is prohibited.

5. Approval of previous meeting’s minutes, or notes.
a. November 16, 2021 Minutes

6. Reports:
a. City Secretary Report

b. City Clerk Report

c. Council Representative to Community ISD

d. Mayor Pro Tem Report

e. Mayor’s Report/Status: 202 FM 6 Project, TXDOT Realignment.



7. Business Session

a. Public Hearing
Time in:
Time Out of Hearing:

Annexation of land owned by Community Independent School District generally described
as the land on which the CISD High School on FM 1138 is located, and more particularly
described as follows:

BEING, a tract of land situated in the James Osgood Survey, Abstract No. 673,
Collin County, Texas and being part of a called 60.117-acre tract conveyed to
Community Independent School District as recorded in Document No.
20170614000772530 of the Land Records of Collin County, Texas, and being
approx. 22.665 Acres of Land. (a complete metes and bounds description and a
survey is attached to this agenda as Exhibit A.)

b. Discuss/Take Action: Any appropriate action on the ordinance to annex the Community
Independent School District property (described in agenda item a.) and the service plan
for the property, attached as Exhibit B.

c. Public Hearing
Time in:
Time out of Hearing:
Annexation of approx. 80 acres of land owned by Cope Homes LLC generally described

as two tracts of undeveloped land contiguous to and east of the CISD land described in
Exhibit A, and more particularly described as follows:

1. Tract 1
Being a tract of land situated in the James Osgood Survey, Abstract No. 673,
Collin County, Texas and being the same called 59.899acre tract of land
conveyed to G. Glen Cox and Bobby R. Varner, Jr. by deed recorded in
Volume 4868, Page 2693, Deed Records, Collin County, and containing
2,609,267 square feet or 59.900 acres of land.

2. Tract 2
Being a tract of land situated in the James Osgood Survey, Abstract No. 673,
Collin County, Texas and being the same called 19.988-acre tract of land
conveyed to Robert R. Varner, Jr. and Michael T. Braden and wife, Susan
Braden by deed recorded in Volume 5271, Page 5337, Deed Records, Collin
County, Texas and being more particularly described as follows: and
containing 871,074 square feet or 19.997 acres of land.
(A complete mete and bounds description and survey of the two tracts is
attached to this agenda as Exhibit C)



d. Discuss/Take Action: Any appropriate action on the ordinance to annex the Cope Homes,
LLC property described in Exhibit C. and the service plan for the property, attached
as Exhibit D.

e. Discuss/Take Action: Deliberation and any appropriate action on an agreement to allow
the Abston Hills M.U.D.; located primarily in the ETJ and/or city of Lavon, south of
FM 6, to annex property in Nevada’s ETJ, south of FM 6, contiguous with the Elevon
development land in the MUD territory; into and be a part of the Elevon development
and MUD district. Nevada has the ability to annex the property under the terms of the
agreement into the city of Nevada. The property in question is a total of 22.585 acres,
currently owned as follows:

18.278 acres — D.R. Horton — Texas, LTD, a Texas limited partnership 74 lots 4.307
acres — MA Lavon 292, LLC, a Texas limited liability corporation 18 lots.

1. Attached are the preliminary plats for each tract.

f. Discuss/Take Action: Councilman Gary Killian (Place 5) - Resignation Letter

9. Future Agenda Items
Future agenda items shall be designated by the Mayor. In addition, a motion and a second
from any two Councilpersons shall be sufficient to add an agenda item for a future meeting.

Staff and counsel shall have prior consent of the Mayor to add an agenda item for a future
meeting.

10. Executive Session - Time:

Pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 551, Texas Government Code, Vernon’s Texas Codes
Annotated, the Town Council may hold a closed meeting. Government code 551.07 1-Confidential
legal advice regarding any of the agenda items on the open session agenda, and as follows:

City legal requirements on Code Enforcement cases for new and remodeled properties, legal
obligations, and liability for enforcement of local, state, and international codes.
Includes the property at 202 FM 6 Nevada TX. 75173

11. Regular Session: Reconvene from Executive Session - Time:



12. If required, act on items reviewed in Executive Session.

13. Adjoumment / Closing Time:

I, jud Y Hill, City Secretary, certify that the Agenda of the City of Nevada Council Regular Meeting
to be held on December 7, 2021, was posted at City Hall on December 3, 2021.

NOTE: The City of Nevada, Texas, City Council meets regularly on the first and third
Tuesday of each month at 7:00 P.M. The Council adheres to the printed Agenda for official
action. Any individuals desiring official action on a matter should submit a request for the
item to be considered for inclusion on a future Agenda to the office of the City Secretary not
later than fourteen (14) days prior to the Council Meeting.



Request for annexation of a portion of
Community ISD in the ETJ of the City of
Nevada.



Agreement regarding Community ISD / High School Annexation by City of Nevada

Below are the terms agreed to between Community ISD (“CISD”) and the City of Nevada (“City”) regarding the
annexation of certain CISD real property (the “Agreement”). The purpose of these requirements is to ensure that
consenting to annexation is in CISD’s best interest. These terms are conditioned upon approval by the CISD
Board of Trustees. These terms are also conditioned on the approval of the Nevada City Council.

There is a developing subdivision known as Lexington east of and contiguous to the High School location. The
purpose of the City entering to this agreement is to allow the voluntary annexation of the Lexington Subdivision
into Nevada at the request of the developers of the Lexington Subdivision. In addition to the Lexington
Subdivision, the annexation shall include a varying width strip along FM 1138 that includes property owned by
CISD, as approximately shown on the attached request for annexation.

In the event Lexington is not annexed into the City within one year of the effective date of this Agreement, either
party may terminate this Agreement by notifying the other party in writing. In the event this Agreement is
terminated, the property owned by CISD annexed pursuant to this Agreement will be disannexed. However, in
consideration for CISD consenting to this proposed annexation, Sections 2, 3, and 4 below shall survive any
termination of this Agreement.

1. CISD has the exclusive right to propose the name of the city road FM 1138 from HW 6 north to CR 543/596.
CISD’s proposed street name will be approved by the City of Nevada unless a majority of the city council votes
in opposition. These naming rights expire a year after the effective date of this Agreement.

2. City will agree to pay reasonable and necessary fees related to the annexation, with prior notice from CISD, and
prior approval of Nevada. City shall pay the costs for any surveys or other new information needed for annexation.
CISD will provide Nevada at no charge existing surveys, legal descriptions, or other existing information in
CISD’s possession. This will assist in the prompt and economical preparation of the legal description needed for
legal annexation of CISD property contiguous to the Lexington subdivision. Any information provided by CISD
will be returned to CISD after annexation.

3. CISD is exempt from all impact fees on the annexed property (if any).

4. City and CISD will mutually agree upon an inspection company to perform all inspections necessary to
complete construction of any project on the property CISD consents to annex, or CISD’s remainder tract. CISD
agrees to pay any required inspection fees directly to inspection company, without markup to City, on the annexed
property as well as the remainder tract.

The effectivgrdate of this Agreement is the date this Agreement is last signed by the two parties below.
)

(For, s o el

Ben Ponce, Mayor Rz?t:(y Mg{Aistion, President

City of Neyada! TX / Coémmunity ISD Board of Trustees
Date: /}?‘172& Zé’/:[ Date: __/42;42,22[

L 7



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN TO ALL INTERESTED PERSONS, THAT:

The City of Nevada, Texas proposes to institute annexation proceedings to enlarge
and extend the boundary limits of said city to include the following described territory,
owned by Community Independent School District, to-wit:

BEING, a tract of land situated in the James Osgood Survey, Abstract No. 673,
Collin County, Texas and being part of a called 60.117 acre tract conveyed to
Community Independent School District as recorded in Document No.
20170614000772530 of the Land Records of Collin County, Texas, and being apx.
22.665 Acres of Land.

A complete description by metes and bounds is available at City Hall.

A public hearing will be held by and before the City Council of the City of Nevada,
Texas on the 7" day of December, 2021 at 7:00 o’clock PM in the City Council Chamber
of the City Hall of the City of Nevada, Texas, for all persons interested in the above
proposed annexation. At said time and place all such persons shall have the right to
appear and be heard. Of all said matters and things, all persons interested in the things
and matters herein mentioned, will take notice.

By order of the City Council of the City of Nevada, Texas this the 16" day of November,

2021. ﬁ
%V)@"/r ;

Mayor




RESOLUTION NO. 2021 - 02

RESOLUTION SETTING A PUBLIC HEARING ON A PROPOSED ANNEXATION-
CIsD
CITY OF NEVADA

A RESOLUTION SETTING A DATE, TIME, AND PLACE FOR A PUBLIC HEARING ON
THE PROPOSED ANNEXATION OF CERTAIN PROPERTY BY THE CITY OF NEVADA,
TEXAS, AND AUTHORIZING AND DIRECTING THE MAYOR TO PUBLISH NOTICE OF
SUCH PUBLIC HEARING.

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF NEVADA, TEXAS:

SECTION 1. On the _7th__day of December . 2021, at 7 pm o’clock
in the City Council Champer of the City Hall of the City of NEVADA, Texas, the City
Council will hold a public hearing giving all interested persons the right to appear and be
heard on the proposed annexation by the City of NEVADA, Texas of the following
described property, to-wit:

BEING, a tract of land situated in the James Osgood Survey, Abstract No. 673, Collin
County, Texas and being part of a called 60.117 acre tract conveyed to Community
Independent School District as recorded in Document No. 20170614000772530 of the
Land Records of Collin County, Texas, and being apx.22.665 Acres of Land.

A complete description by metes and bounds is available at City Hall.

SECTION 2. The Mayor of the City of NEVADA, is hereby authorized and directed
to cause notice of such public hearing to be published once in a newspaper having
general circulation in the city and in the above described territory not more than twenty
days nor less than ten days prior to the date of such public hearing, in accordance with
the Municipal Annexation Act.

PASSED AND APPROVED this the 16th day of November, 2021.
&
553

Mayor




B NORTH BOUNDARY APPROXIMATELY &
‘ 168" NORTH 0F HIGH SCHOOL :

DRIVEWAY

1€,
b= o
i







PETITION REQUESTING ANNEXATION BY AREA LANDOWNER

TO THE MAYOR OF THE GOVERNING BODY OF NEVADA, TEXAS:

The undersigned owner(s) of the hereinafter described tract of land, which is
property of the COMMUNITY INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT and without
residents, hereby waive any requirement to be offered a development agreement
pursuant to Section 43.016, and petition your honorable Body to extend the present

Town limits so as to include as part of the City of Nevada, Texas, the following
described territory, to wit:

Attached as Exhibit A is the territory covered by the petition by an agreed
concept plan, to be supplemented by a metes and bounds description, all pursuant to a
written agreement between the CISD and the City of Nevada dated October 25, 2021.

We certify that the above-described tract of land is contiguous and adjacent to
the City of Nevada, Texas, is not more than one-half mile in width [only limited by Local
Government Code Section], and that this petition is signed and duly acknowledged by
an authorized official of the Community Independent School District.

Community Independent School District
By:

Nameﬁz@yd@zéuistion

Title: D Board of Trustees President

THE STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF COLLIN

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared

kAN o m‘,ﬁug&/ , an authorized official of the Community
Independent School District, known to me to be the person whose name is subscribed
to the foregoing instrument and acknowledged to me that he executed the same for the
purposes and consideration therein expressed.

Given under my hand and seal of office, this l i & ~_day of November 2021.

otaky Public u/f

J

9""’"& JESSICAWAFFORD
My Notary ID # 128904042
| %5 aF  ©piesMach 1,204 |
==

e
o

EXHIBIT A



NEVADA
MUNICIPAL SERVICE PLAN®

FIRE

Existing Services: None

Services to be Provided: Fire suppression will be available to the area upon annexation.
Primary fire response will be provided by the Nevada Volunteer Fire Department located
on HW 6 in Nevada TX, with additional mutual aid services as available. Adequate fire
suppression activities can be afforded to the annexed area within current budget

appropriation. Fire prevention activities will be provided by the Fire Marshall's office as
needed.

POLICE
Existing Services: Collin County Sheriff's Office

Services to be Provided: Currently, the area is under the jurisdiction of the Collin County
Sheriffs Office and will continue to be upon annexation. It is anticipated that the

implementation of police patrol activities can be effectively accommodated within the
current budget and staff appropriation.

BUILDING INSPECTION

Existing Services: None

Services to be Provided: The Building Inspection services contacted by the City will
provide Code Enforcement Services upon annexation. This includes issuing building,
electrical and plumbing permits for any new construction and remodeling and enforcing
all other applicable codes which regulated building construction within the City of Nevada.

PLANNING AND ZONING

Existing Services: None

Services to be Provided: The City Council’s responsibility for regulating development and
land use through the administration of the City of Nevada’s Zoning Ordinance will extend
to this area on the effective date of the annexation. The property will also continue to be
regulated under the requirements of the City of Nevada's Subdivision Ordinance. These
services can be provided within the department’s current budget. A capital improvements
plan and comprehensive zoning plan are being reviewed and revised by the City Council.

it



HEALTH DEPARTMENT- HEALTH CODE ENFORCEMENT SERVICE

Existing Services: None

Services to be Provided: The Collin County Health Department may at their option
implement the enforcement of the City of Nevada’s health ordinances and regulations on
the effective date of the annexation.

STREET

Existing Services: County Street Maintenance of County roadways

Services to be Provided: Maintenance to the street facilities will be provided by the City
upon the effective date of the annexation.

STORM WATER MANAGEMENT

Existing Services: None

Services to be Provided: Developers will provide storm water drainage at their own
expense and will be inspected by the City Engineers at time of completions. The City will
then maintain the drainage in public drainage easements upon approval.

STREET LIGHTING

Existing Services: None
Services to be Provided: None

TRAFFIC ENGINEERING

Existing Services: None

Services to be Provided: The Traffic Engineering Department will be able to provide, after

the effective date of annexation, any additional traffic control devices required by state
law for the City to provide.

WATER SERVICE

Existing Services: None

Services to be Provided: Water service to the area will be provided by Nevada SUD in

compliance with their regulations. The City of Nevada does not provide water or sanitary
sewer services.

19



SANITARY SEWER SERVICE
Existing Services: None

Services to be Provided: Sanitary sewer service is not provided by the City of Nevada.

SOLID WASTE SERVICES

Existing Services: None

Services to be Provided: Solid Waste Collection shall be provided to the area of
annexation in accordance with the present ordinance. Service shall comply with existing
City policies, beginning with occupancy of structures.

MISCELLANEOUS

All other applicable existing municipal services will be provided to the area in accordance

with the City of Nevada's policies governing extension of municipal services to newly
annexed areas.



COMMUNITY ISD ANNEXATION
EXHIBIT "A”

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

BEING, a tract of land situated in the James Osgood Survey, Abstract No. 673,
Collin County, Texas and being part of a called 60.117 acre tract conveyed to
Community Independent School District as recorded in Document No.
20170614000772530 of the Land Records of Collin County, Texas and being more
particularly described by metes and bounds as follows:

BEGINNING at a point in the east line of said 60.117 acre tract, said point being
N 00°18°31" E a distance of 1068.46° from a mag nail found (controlling monument)
for the southeast corner of said 60.117 acre tract;

THENCE N 89°45°21” W a distance of 538.79° to a point;

THENCE S 09°10°44” E a distance of 260.66" to a point;

THENCE N 89°45°21" W a distance of 1038.47" to a point in the east Right Of
Way line of F.M. No. 1138, said point being in a curve to the right;

THENCE along said non—Tangent curve to the right following the east ROW line of
said F.M. No. 1138 through a central angle of 05°16'14", with a radius of 3770.81’, arc
length of 346.86°, with a chord bearing of N 02°23'18” W, and a chord length of 346.74'
to a point;

THENCE N 00°14°49” E following the east ROW line of said F.M. No. 1138 a
distance of 377.31° to a point;

THENCE S 89°45°21” E a distance of 1551.01" to to a point in the east line of
said 60.117 acre tract;

THENCE S 00°18°31” W following the east line of said 60.117 acre tract a distance

of 466.53" to the POINT OF BEGINNING and containing 987,293 Square Feet or 22.665
Acres of land.

DATE: NOVEMBER 16, 2021

NOTE:
This document was prepared under 22 Texas Administrative Code §138.95, does not reflect the results of an on the
ground survey, and is not to be used to convey or establish interests in real property except those rights and interests
implied or established by the creation or reconfiguration of the boundary of the political subdivision for which it was
prepared.

BASIS OF BEARINGS

The bearing shown on the east line of the called 60.117 acre tract is the controlling directional line.

@ MMU EXHIBIT “A” -
co NITY ISD ANNEXATION
LU A O R A o Be 22.665 ACRES OUT OF THE
ANNA, TEXAS 75409 B JAMES 0SGOOD SURVEY
(972) 924-8200 3 ABSTRACT NO. 673
TEXAS FIRM NO. 10069500 _@_ CITY OF NEVADA ETJ
NS COLLIN COUNTY, TEXAS

SCALE 1" = 300’ DATE: NOVEMBER 16, 2021 SHEET 1 OF 2 JOB NO. 2017-55




1 COMMUNITY ISD ANNEXATION

» £
LEGEND

C.M. = CONTROLLING MONUMENT

® CIRF = CAPPED 1/2" IRON ROD

NORTH FOUND STAMPED "4613"

SCALE 1"= 100’

L &

EXHIBIT "B~

1/2"IRF IN THE

EAST LINE OF SAID ="
CALLED 60.117 ACRES

(CONTROLLING MOMUMENT)

819

‘ON

'n
o
f— Q
~ ®
N
SN 2
=
w
z POB
D>
&
Ny
oNo
Yo
RE
: b
w.
= \ i
UNITY INDEPENDENT SCHQOOL !B J RICT =
\Lpac_uo_zaﬂ_aﬁliaao 72530 x|z
) . - [
2lq
33
‘|'| LI‘-
ol
2=
o m
5 Nl
5o
4,
o|®
2|l
MAGE NAIL FOUND Tl
(CONTROLLING MOMUMENT) n
SOUTHWEST CORNER Q
CALLED 60.117 ACRES g
;.
o
—

-‘(-_
NOTE:

COUNTY ROAD NO. 595

o

This document was prepared under 22 Texas Administrative Code §138.95, does not reflect the results of an on the
ground survey, and is not to be used to convey or establish interests in real property except those rights and interests
implied or established by the creation or reconfiguration of the boundary of the political subdivision for which it was

prepared. ”

BASIS OF BEARI NGS

The bearing shown on the east line of the called 60.117 acre tract is the controlling directional line.

P P.0. BOX 126
ANNA, TEXAS 75409
(972) 924—-8200
TEXAS FIRM NO. 10069500

y SURDUKAN SURVEYING, INCW

SCALE 1” = 300’ DATE: NOVEMBER 16, 2021

EXHIBIT "B”
COMMUNITY ISD ANNEXATION
22.665 ACRES OUT OF THE

JAMES 0SGOOD SURVEY
ABSTRACT NO. 673
CITY OF NEVADA ETJ
COLLIN COUNTY, TEXAS

SHEET 2 OF 2 JOB NO. 2017-55




LEGAL DESCRIPTION

BEING, a tract of land situated in the James Osgood Survey, Abstract No. 673, Collin
County, Texas and being part of a called 60.117 acre tract conveyed to Community
Independent School District as recorded in Document No. 20170614000772530 of the Land
Records of Collin County, Texas and being more particularly described by metes and bounds as
follows:

BEGINNING at a point in the east line of said 60.117 acre tract, said point being N 00°18'31"
E a distance of 1068.46' from a mag nail found (controlling monument) for the southeast corner
of said 60.117 acre tract;

THENCE N 89°45'21" W a distance of §38.79' to a point;

THENCE S 09°10'44" E a distance of 260.66' to a point;

THENCE N 89°45'21" W a distance of 1038.47' to a point in the east Right Of Way line of
F.M. No. 1138, said point being in a curve to the right;

THENCE along said non-Tangent curve to the right following the east ROW line of said F.M.
No. 1138 through a central angle of 05°16'14", with a radius of 3770.81', arc length of 346.86',
with a chord bearing of N 02°23'18" W, and a chord length of 346.74' to a point;

THENCE N 00°14'49" E following the east ROW line of said F.M. No. 1138 a distance of
377.31" to a point;

THENCE S 89°45'21" E a distance of 1551.01' to to a point in the east line of said 60.117
acre tract;

THENCE S 00°18'31" W following the east line of said 60.117 acre tract a distance of
466.53' to the POINT OF BEGINNING and containing 987,293 Square Feet or 22.665 Acres of
land.



Ord. Number C;U ‘O%

ORDINANCE ANNEXING TERRITORY
(Community Independent School District)

AN ORDINANCE ANNEXING THE HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED TERRITORY TO THE
CITY OF NEVADA, COLLIN COUNTY, TEXAS, AND EXTENDING THE BOUNDARY
LIMITS OF SAID CITY SO AS TO INCLUDE SAID HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED
PROPERTY WITHIN SAID CITY LIMITS, AND GRANTING TO ALL THE
INHABITANTS OF SAID PROPERTY ALL THE RIGHTS AND PRIVILEGES OF
OTHER CITIZENS AND BINDING SAID INHABITANTS BY ALL OF THE ACTS,
ORDINANCES, RESOLUTIONS, AND REGULATIONS OF SAID CITY; AND
ADOPTING A SERVICE PLAN.

WHEREAS, Section 43.0671 of the Texas Local Govemment Code authorizes the
annexation of territory, subject to the laws of this state by the City of Nevada, Texas, an
incorporated city,

WHEREAS, an offer of a development agreement pursuant to §43.035 of the Texas
Local Government Code has been made and was waived.

WHEREAS, the procedures prescribed by the (Texas Local Government Code and/or
Charter) of the City of Nevada, Texas, and the laws of this state have been duly
followed with respect to the following described territory, to wit:

See the legal description of the property attached hereto as ExhibitA.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
Nevada, TEXAS:

1. That the heretofore described property is hereby annexed to the City of Nevada,
Collin County, Texas, and that the boundary limits of the City of Nevada be and
the same are hereby extended to include the above described territory within the
city limits of the City of Nevada, and the same shall hereafter be included within
the territorial limits of said city, and the inhabitants thereof shall hereafter be
entitled to all the rights and privileges of other citizens of the city of Nevada and
they shall be bound by the acts, ordinances, resolutions, and regulations of said

city.
2. A service plan forthe area is hereby adopted and attached as exhibit B.

The City Secretary is hereby directed to file with the County Clerk of Collin County,
Texas, a certified copy of this ordinance.



PASSED by an affirmative vote of the members of the City Council, this the
day of , 20

APPROVED:

Mayor

ATTEST:

City Secretary

Approved as to Form:

James E. Shepherd
City Attomey



Request for annexation of Cope
Equities properties, Lexington
Heights Subdivision located in the
ET]J, of the City of Nevada.



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
Cope Homes LLC--Lexington

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN TO ALL INTERESTED PERSONS, THAT:

The City of Nevada, Texas proposes to institute annexation proceedings to
enlarge and extend the boundary limits of said city to include the following described
territory, owned by Cope Homes, LLC, to-wit:

TRACT 1--

Being a tract of land situated in the James Osgood Survey, Abstract No. 673, Collin
County, Texas and being the same called 59.899 acre tract of land conveyed to G.
Glen Cox and Bobby R. Varner, Jr. by deed recorded in Volums 4868, Page 2693,
DfeleddRecords, Collin County, and containing 2,609,267 square feet or $9.900 acres

of land.

Tract 2—

Being a tract ¢f land situated in the James Osgood Survey, Abstract No. 673,
Collin County, Texas and being the same called 19.988-acre tract of land
conveyed to Robert R. Varner, Jr. and Michael T. Braden and wife, Susan
Braden by deed recorded in Volume 5271, Page 5337, Deed Records, Collin
County, Texas and being more particularly described as follows: and containing
871,074 square feet or 19.997 acres of land.

A complete description by metes and bounds of each tract is available at City Hall.

A public hearing will be held by and before the City Council of the City of Nevada,
Texas on the 7th day of December, 2021 at 7:15 o'clock PM in the City Council
Chamber of the City Hall of the City of Nevada, Texas, for all persons interested in the
above proposed annexation. At said time and place all such persons shall have the
right to appear and be heard. Of all said matters and things, all persons interested in the
things and matters herein mentioned, will take notice.

By order of the City Council of the City of Nevada, Texas this the 16" day of November,

2021.
Mé&yor C
ATTEST Xé Z/
w

y ecretary




RESOLUTION NO. 2021-03

RESOLUTION SETTING A PUBLIC HEARING ON A PROPOSED ANNEXATION-
COPE HOMES. LLC--LEXINGTON
CITY OF NEVADA

A RESOLUTION SETTING A DATE, TIME, AND PLACE FOR A PUBLIC HEARING ON
THE PROPOSED ANNEXATION OF CERTAIN PROPERTY BY THE CITY OF NEVADA,
TEXAS, AND AUTHORIZING AND DIRECTING THE MAYOR TO PUBLISH NOTICE OF
SUCH PUBLIC HEARING.

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF NEVADA, TEXAS:

SECTION 1. On the 7th day of December, 2021, at 7:15 pm o’clock in the City
Council Chamber of the City Hall of the City of NEVADA, Texas, the City Council will hold
a public hearing giving all interested persons the right to appear and be heard on the
proposed annexation by the City of NEVADA, Texas of the following described property,
to-wit:

TRACT 1--

Being a tract of land situated in the James Osgood Survey, Abstract No. 673, Collin
County, Texas and being the same called 59.899 acre tract of land conveyed to G.
Glen Cox and Bobby R. Varner, Jr. by deed recorded in Volume 4868, Page 2693,
Dfeled dRecords, Collin County, and containing 2,609,267 square feet or 59.900 acres
of land.

Tract 2—

Being a tract of land situated in the James Osgood Survey, Abstract No. 673,
Collin County, Texas and being the same called 19.988-acre tract of land
conveyed to Robert R. Varner, Jr. and Michael T. Braden and wife, Susan Braden
by deed recorded in Volume 5271, Page 5337, Deed Records, Collin County,
Texas and being more particularly described as follows: and containing 871,074
square feet or 19.997 acres of land.

A complete description by metes and bounds of each tract is available at City Hall.

SECTION 2. The Mayor of the City of NEVADA, is hereby authorized and directed
to cause notice of such public hearing to be published once in a newspaper having
general circulation in the city and in the above described territory not more than twenty
days nor less than ten days prior to the date of such public hearing, in accordance with
the Municipal Annexation Act.



PASSED AND APPROVED this the 16th day a7 Noyember, 2021,
g e

Mayor




COMMUNITY

GRAFHIC SCALE

BERYL ANN TURNER
JAMES FRANK TOLBERT
31212 ACRES
VoL 826, PG 662
DRECT.

SBEST'ITE 12857.02°

COMMUNTY INDEPENDENT
SCHOOL DISTRICT

14037 ACRES
INST. NO, 20170614000771180
OPRCC.T.

COMMUNITY INDEPENDENT
SCHOOL DISTRICY

60117 ACRES
INST. NO. 20170614000772530
OF.RCCT.

Ine RESOUR CES cuwmv COMPANY
GF NO : R202198CO
ISSUED: SEPTEMBER 10, 2020

PROPERTY IS NOT SUBJECT TO THE FOLLOWING:

8 — Texas Power & Light Campany esmt — Vol 310, Pg. 165, O R.CC,T.
C - Taran Power & Light Campony @smi - Val. 310, Pg. 167, ORCC.
0 - Taxos Power & Uight Company esml — Vol. 609, Pq. 240, DRCC.T.

€ - Hopawel Woler Supply Corporotion esml —~ Vof. 753, Pg. 540, DACCT
F = Hapewall Wolar Supply Cosporalion seml — Vol 753, Pg. 538, ORCCT.

G - Hopawall Woler Supply Corporalion ssmt - Val 758, Pg 266, OR.CC .

W — Access esml. - Vol 98), Pg 25 DRCCT

I = Malador Pipelina Campany sam - Vol 3321, Pg. 877, DRCCT.

J - Texos Utilitlas Electric esml ~ Vol. 4191, Pg 56, D.RCCLT,
K - Boundory Lina Agresment — Vol 4732, Pg. 2331, ORCCT.

WO 10'04"E 2437.85

TRACT ONE
2,608,267 SQ, FT.
99,900 ACRES

4ar.ed
FENCE OFF PROPERY
UNE 137"

PHILIP M. 2ILBERSTEIN
10,00 ACRES
INST. NO. 20181114001404700
AQRRECT.

1
KRISTIN ANN_Z\BERSTEIN

wi
COUNTY ROAD MO. 563

B AND F AND SONS 1, LP.
185 434 ACRES
INST# 20071004001372410
OPRCCT

@sorings bosed an the Taxae Slole Plane Coordinole
System NAQ B3, Norlh Cenlral Zane (4202), North
Americon Oolum of

FUOOD HOTE:

AZLGADING TO My um OF TEAINIY PAEL 0. WOMCO4ES

DATTD JUNE 2, 3009, OF TrT NANNAL FIGEN INSURANCE MAST WS

COLIIN COUNTY, TBXAS, THE SUBJECT PRIPERTY LIES WITHIN ZONE °X" ANO IS
NOT_SHOWN 10' BE WITHIN A SPECAL FLOOD HAZARO AREA vms STATEMENT

DOES NOT lléRus 1MW ml PCPERTY AND/DR BMMI .y o

FREE FROM

FLODDS cAW KND WiLL O EUR A4, FLOGD HEKGHYS NAY B ety

NATURAL CAUSES, TS FLEOD. SIAEMENT SHALL NOT CREATE
UABILIY G W THE. PART OF WHE " SumvEYOR

RN .2

SOU2E1EW 1214,80"
NOTZE 16 1214,60°

FIRM NO.
4BOB5C04654
JUNI

TRACT TWO
871,074 SQ. FT.
19.097 ACRES

SOU20'Iw 1206.88°

PAUI DANIEL

DAVID OANKEL

GREGG DANIEL
voL. 6045 Pn 126

POINT OF
BECINNNG
TRACT TWO

NEF'I'25W 72045

NGO 1M1 NGUYEN
INST # 2D140822000905110
OP.RCCT.

Jarmas Borton :-mu o Doty eorhv
lh IM thiy
of the lend indesia

te: Gops Equilies, LLC, Tills Measurce:
@3 shows Ihe houndary Fnes
Iﬁuﬂ lf uII llruclnrel ond ether

hu o .lun 0|

wbijest praperty.

JoB # 2722-20

LEGAL DESCRIPTION
TRACT ONE

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY CF COLLIN

Baing o Waét of land siluoled in the James Uwgewd Survey, Abelracl No. 673, Cola County, Tests and being Lhe
some oeked 43,899 ocra lracl of lond convered 8 G Glsa Cox ond Bobby R. Varees, Jr. 7 @ racorded
Valum# 4683. Poge 2693, Deed Racards, Colén Coundy. Texae ond being more PerCuiady wmcr@md as (ollows:

Good No. Y93 s ha soul/manl corres of 0aid 30890 ocro

gu‘mhw:mu%
0117 a0 Wt of e

»-n-mhdn 103434 acra Voct ol ond comared 1o B Gne T tae o
mu/ume He. 20071004001 322410, DS Pudiic Racerde, Calin Caamly, Ts0

% UB, Op Goed 1000 m

Thencs, North 00'18'04" Eaal, along Ins wesl S1o of sold, 5 809 acra lract, the easl line ol soid 80117 acre
. UM eaal line of o ) o lracl of e lo Comenunfly indepa~adnt Jchowd Qalricl by deed

“6cardsd in tnaleument No. mmmounun, Ol c Recarts, €oAn Covndy. Teson @nd (ho cosl line of

& 39.212 ncre lracl of lond Eenssree lo Cammundy inaepwsdent Scroid CfStus by @aed recasdd in Counly

Clerk'a Fils No. 87-00055019, Official Public Records, Callin Counly, Texas, o dislonce of 243785 fesl lo o

1/2 pin (ound lor he norlhweal carner of eoid 59 899 acre \racl and b saulhwes! camer of g

3212 acrs \roct of lond convayed lo Baryl Asm Yurner and James Fronk Tolbert by deed racorded In Volume

826, Poge 862, Oeed Recards, Collin Counly, Fesex

H

Thence, Soulh 88'57°27° Eal, along the north lins af soid 59 899 ocre lracl and the sowlh fine of sald 31212
acre lracl, @ dislonce of 125762 leel {o o 1/2° iran pin faund for he nartheos) corner of said 59.899 ocre
Wact ond Ihe northweal comer of o 19.888 acre lract of land conveyed lo Robarl R Vornar, Jr. ond Michoel T
Broden and wile, Susan Bradsn by deed racarded In Volume 5271, Pags 5337, Deed Records, Collin County, Tesas,

Thancs, Saulh 00'28'16° Weat, alang the eusl lina of sald 58.869 acre Lacl and Lhe wul Ilnt ul sald 19.988
racl, o dl-lan:n nr 1214,60 fesl ta @ 1/2° iron pin found for Ihe =oulh 88

tracl and the <amer ol an 11.04 acre Lrocl of lond commysé lo Ngo Thi Nquynn hy dud recorded In
Inetrument No, ”uurmnn. Officiol Public Recards, Collin Eewnly, Tovas;

Thence, Soulh 00°26'27* Wesl, along fhe easl fine of ecid 58899 uera fracl and Lre weat line of soid 1104 ocre
ol w didunce of 11 T3 fel G 0 ﬂ/."'lhphl’n'd 1&1'! el salarty oaner ot i Y5993
ol « 1000 d excmprnd I8 KOvan AW DDesisin vl Plullp

nmnmm Qfficiel ol Recards, Catin Coush

Thence, Soulh B9'5B'28° Woel, along a soulh line of eoid 58 BAY oera lract ond Lhe north line of sold 1000 ocre
trocl, o dislonce of 407.64 leel ta o 1/2" Iran pin found with yallaw cop elompad "OC&A RPLS 3935° for the
re-enironl comer al sold 59 B89 acre lracl and the narthwasl corner of oid 1000 acre lracl;

Thance, Soulh 00'26'20" West, alang lhe el lina of eaid 59.809 acre lracl and Lhe wesl line of said 1000 ocre
Iracl, o dislonce of 106859 feel lo o mag nail eal in the centor of Counly Rood Na 585 lor the soulhacel
corner of 30id 59899 aere trocl, lhe eoulhwesl carner of aaid 10 ocre \racl and on lhe north line ol enid
185434 gere Lract;

Trgnes, Sovia 89'58'L3 Wasl, sty the rerde of Gomas 595, ™4 WS $% o) 308 DRIED ooew frent e
ha nerih Cra of 199 103,434 akre {ract. ¢ Gotenca of 84482 fewt lo Ihe Poinl of Beginning and cantaining
2.409.367 saucro teel ot $.900 arrex of t=d

TRACT TWO

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF COLLIN

Being & t/mxt of dend slizalen in u-c Jemmes 039900 Survy y. Apawast No, 673, Cuow M '(ti.xd‘nd being Lhe

some ¢ofied (8,980 wcte bact of bed comerred W Aobed R Verrs, Jr ang Msten T Suean
Bradea by sted reamded ¥ Volume 3255, Poge 3337, Deed Recorss, Callin Cowdy. \‘m- wd Vg mare
parlic: descrited ot Notewi:

Beginning al o 1/2° iran pin found an Lhe west line of o \ract ol land conveyed (o Poul Doy

remacdet i Wiume 6045, Pege 110, Ofcia h-lc h:ou\ Cata Gody.
lhe sovARGcl Sealar of wmid 19 535 acre lrocl OM tha sartesu o an 1104 e Inst o nnd R i
(o dige Tri Myupen & died tecaming n Insirumest Ne- mm}mﬁnﬁ. Oliciw Potbe Recerds, Colle Counly,
Tonax;

Oavid Oaniel and
0 e S

Thence, North B9'39'25™ Weal, alang the soulh Jine of said 18.998 acre lracl ond Ihe noih line of eaid 11.04
of o 56806 ocre lracl ol lond
conveysd 1o G, Glen Cox and Bobby R. Vorner, Jr. by deed recorded lume 4858, Poge 2593, Deed Records,
Callin Counly, Texoe and for the southwest comer of sold 19.988 acre lrocl and lhe nardhesl carner of eold
1104 acre lroct;

Thence, Narth 00°26'16" East, along the wegt line of euid 19.888 acre lroct and Ihe east line of soid 59 599 acre
Iracl, o dislonce of 1214 80 fest lo a 1/2" iron pin found on Lhe aauth Ine ol o 31212 ocre Icocl of |

conveysd Lo Beryl An Turner ond Jomes Frook Tolbert by sasd racarded In Volume 826, Page 682, Deod Ru(wua.
Cnllin Counly, Texas and for Lha northwest r of soid V9488 ocre lrocl ord the norPwest carner ol said
59899 acre lrocl;

Thence, Seulh B9'02'30° East, olong thm norik ling af aald 19986 ocrs Liact ond Lhe eouth fine of euld 31212
acre lracl, o distonce of 71850 fesl lo o 1/2° iran in found for 1he norfhaost comer of sold 18988 acra lracl.
the soulhsasl corner of eald 31212 acre tracl ond on lha weal lina of scid Daniel lrocl;

Thance, South 00°20'37° Wesl, alung Lhe eost line of sald 18888 ocra \racl und lhe weel line of eald Donlel
Iracl, o distonce of 1206 88 isat lo tha Painl ol Baginning and conlalning B71,074 equare fest or 19 887 acrea
ol fond,

BOUNDARY SURVEY
TRACT ONE — 59.900 ACRES
TRACT TWO — 19.997 ACRES

JAMES OSGOOD SURVEY, A-673
COLLIN COUNTY, TEXAS

LEGEND CARROLL CONSULTING GROUP, INC.
ﬂ'f.'.:f P.O. BOX 11 LAVON, TEXAS 75166 PHONE (972) 742-4411
Wi a0 crmog o cramat comurie oo TEXAS FIRM_ REGISTRATION NO.: 10007200

.




PETITION REQUESTING ANNEXATION BY AREA LANDOWNER

TO THE MAYOR OF THE GOVERNING BODY OF NEVADA, TEXAS:

The undersigned owner(s) of the hereinafter described tract of land, which is
property of the Cope Homes, LLC. and is without residents, hereby waive any
requirement to be offered a development agreement pursuant to Section 43.035, and
petition your honorable Body to extend the present Town limits so as to include as part
of the City of Nevada, Texas, the following described territory, to wit:

Attached as Exhibit A is the territory covered by the petition by a metes and bounds
description and an approved plat.

The above described tract of land will be contiguous and adjacent to the City of Nevada,
Texas prior to the passage of an Annexation Ordinance by the City of Nevada; is not
more than one-half mile in width [only limited by Local Government Code Section
43.028], and that this petition is signed and duly acknowledged by an authorized official
of the Owner.

Owner:

_\_‘._—__‘

Cope Homes, LEC
///‘

Name el (. CNPe
Title: CEO | e\ o7 M )

~

THE STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF COLLIN

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared
§£ea/mem C)ﬂ(’ ., an authorized official of Cope Homes,
LLC known fo me to be the person whose name is subscribed to the foregoing
instrument and acknowledged to me that he executed the same for the purposes and
consideration therein expressed.
. 15

Given under my hand and seal of office, thi f d??f November, 2021.
/q

roi"-
W 7, | f -
Sl HEGHAA Rha Notary Pubfidin-and for
§5 :Notary Public, State of Texas t
a;a';.’ﬁ& 7§ Comm. Expires 04-12-2025 QIUA County, Texas.
g™ Notary ID 128225464




NEVADA
MUNICIPAL SERVICE PLAN'

FIRE

Existing Services: None

Services to be Provided: Fire suppression will be available to the area upon annexation.
Primary fire response will be provided by the Nevada Volunteer Fire Department located
on HW 6 in Nevada TX, with additional mutual aid services as available. Adequate fire
suppression activities can be afforded to the annexed area within current budget

appropriation. Fire prevention activities will be provided by the Fire Marshall's office as
needed.

POLICE
Existing Services: Collin County Sheriff's Office

Services to be Provided: Currently, the area is under the jurisdiction of the Collin County
Sheriff's Office and will continue to be upon annexation. It is anticipated that the

implementation of police patrol activities can be effectively accommodated within the
current budget and staff appropriation.

BUILDING INSPECTION

Existing Services: None

Services to be Provided: The Building Inspection services contacted by the City will
provide Code Enforcement Services upon annexation. This includes issuing building,
electrical and plumbing permits for any new construction and remodeling and enforcing
all other applicable codes which regulated building construction within the City of Nevada.

PLANNING AND ZONING

Existing Services: None

Services to be Provided: The City Council’'s responsibility for regulating development and
land use through the administration of the City of Nevada’'s Zoning Ordinance will extend
to this area on the effective date of the annexation. The property will also continue to be
regulated under the requirements of the City of Nevada's Subdivision Ordinance. These
services can be provided within the department’s current budget. A capital improvements
plan and comprehensive zoning plan are being reviewed and revised by the City Council.

1



HEALTH DEPARTMENT- HEALTH CODE ENFORCEMENT SERVICE

Existing Services: None

Services to be Provided: The Collin County Health Department may at their option
implement the enforcement of the City of Nevada's health ordinances and regulations on
the effective date of the annexation.

STREET

Existing Services: County Street Maintenance of County roadways

Services to be Provided: Maintenance to the street facilities will be provided by the City
upon the effective date of the annexation.

STORM WATER MANAGEMENT

Existing Services: None

Services to be Provided: Developers will provide storm water drainage at their own
expense and will be inspected by the City Engineers at time of completions. The City will
then maintain the drainage in public drainage easements upon approval.

STREET LIGHTING

Existing Services: None
Services to be Provided: None

TRAFFIC ENGINEERING

Existing Services: None

Services to be Provided: The Traffic Engineering Department will be able to provide, after

the effective date of annexation, any additional traffic control devices required by state
law for the City to provide.

WATER SERVICE

Existing Services: None

Services to be Provided. Water service to the area will be provided by Nevada SUD in

compliance with their regulations. The City of Nevada does not provide water or sanitary
sewer services.

15



SANITARY SEWER SERVICE

Existing Services: None

Services to be Provided: Sanitary sewer service is not provided by the City of Nevada.

SOLID WASTE SERVICES

Existing Services: None

Services to be Provided: Solid Waste Collection shall be provided to the area of
annexation in accordance with the present ordinance. Service shall comply with existing
City policies, beginning with occupancy of structures.

MISCELLANEOUS

All other applicable existing municipal services will be provided to the area in accordance

with the City of Nevada's policies governing extension of municipal services to newly
annexed areas.



Ord. Number &l‘- iD

ORDINANCE ANNEXING TERRITORY
(Cope Homes, LLC . Lexington subdivision)

AN ORDINANCE ANNEXING THE HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED TERRITORY TO THE
CITY OF NEVADA, COLLIN COUNTY, TEXAS, AND EXTENDING THE BOUNDARY
LIMITS OF SAID CITY SO AS TO INCLUDE SAID HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED
PROPERTY WITHIN SAID CITY LIMITS, AND GRANTING TO ALL THE
INHABITANTS OF SAID PROPERTY ALL THE RIGHTS AND PRIVILEGES OF
OTHER CITIZENS AND BINDING SAID INHABITANTS BY ALL OF THE ACTS,
ORDINANCES, RESOLUTIONS, AND REGULATIONS OF SAID CITY; AND
ADOPTING A SERVICE PLAN.

WHEREAS, Section 43.0671 of the Texas Local Government Code authorizes the
annexation of territory, subject to the laws of this state by the City of Nevada, Texas, an
incorporated city,

WHEREAS, an offer of a development agreement pursuant to §43.035 of the Texas
Local Government Code has been made and was waived.

WHEREAS, the procedures prescribed by the (Texas Local Government Code and/or
Charter) of the City of Nevada, Texas, and the laws of this state have been duly
followed with respect to the following described territory, to wit:

See the legal description of the property attached hereto as Exhibit A.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
Nevada, TEXAS:

1. That the heretofore described property is hereby annexed to the City of Nevada,
Collin County, Texas, and that the boundary limits of the City of Nevada be and
the same are hereby extended to include the above described territory within the
city limits of the City of Nevada, and the same shall hereafter be included within
the territorial limits of said city, and the inhabitants thereof shall hereafter be
entitled to all the rights and privileges of other citizens of the city of Nevada and
they shall be bound by the acts, ordinances, resolutions, and regulations of said
city.

2. A service plan for the area is hereby adopted and attached as exhibit B.

The City Secretary is hereby directed to file with the County Clerk of Collin County,
Texas, a certified copy of this ordinance.



PASSED by an affirmative vote of the members of the City Council, this the
day of , 20

APPROVED:

Mayor

ATTEST:

City Secretary

Approved as to Form:

James E. Shepherd
City Attomey



Abston Hills M.U.D.; located primarily in the ETeJ and/or city of Lavon,
south of FM 6, to annex property in Nevada’s ETJ, south of FM 6,
contiguous with the Elevon development land in the MUD territory;
into and be a part of the Elevon development and MUD district



EXHIBIT “A”
Legal Description and Map of the Property



3
b
—TnuyEama
BT M. Na. 8
i (VARIABLE WDTH ROM)

Y. MISTRACT 1970

VLY, ABSIRACT 740

P.OB  POINT OF BEGINNING
IRF IRON ROD FOUND
CIRF  CAPPED IRON ROD FOUND
CONTROL MONUMENT
OF —WAY

UE  UNLITY EASEMENT
SVE  SIGHT WSBILITY EASEMENT
<> STREET NAME CHANGE
100 YR POST-FULLY DEVELOPED
APPROXIMATE QTY LNITS

NO.

U |enype| Aoy
| wrwnt] s’
|G Tiaaree] ae |

[T 1107 |

mwr.;l

woerary s
opuet (D
BTV | TN

o
oI
AY | rEne | k.
Tras | canvrar | eoed
N3 |oner | ma

t[z[o]8]
[
HHHE

LB e s
mnﬂll
Ll L Ll
3 L 20N
-y e L)
e O]
-t e
4 (L Y
-t s | ont |
Ll e
b s
o i
T aan
[ wa
-1 s
-3 L3
L Rl
= [
1 [
-3 L]
s Lem | e |
[0 )

NOTES:

1.) FLOOD STATDMEN!: ACCOMDING TO COMMUNITY PANEL WO 6308300143,
DATED JUNE 2. 3008 OF THT FROERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEVINT AGIWCY,
NATIONAL FLODD INSURANCE PROGRAM MAP, SUBJECT TRACT LIES WTHIN
UNSHADED ZONE "X", (AREAS DEIERMINED TO BE OUTSIDE THE 0.2% ANNUAL
CHANCE FLOOD- S00-YEAR FLOOD)

L) THE 8A93 OF BIARSG B HAKS OF N COMMMSMATT STNTIV (NOAT™H
CENTRAL. ZONE 4202 STATE PLANE COORDINATES, NADB3).

3) ALL CORNERS ARE ONE—HALF INCH IRON ROD WTH YELLOW CAP STAMPED
"JBI° SET UNLESS OTHERWSE NOTED.

4) THE SUBJECT TRACT HAS FRONTAGE TO FARM=-TO-MARKET ROAD NO. 8.
5) SURVEY ASTRACT LINES SHOWN HEREON ARE APPROXINAIE

8) THE WATER SYSTEM IS OWNED AND OPERATED 8Y BEAR CREEK SPECIAL
UTLITY DISTRICT (8CSUD)

Rt

Mjﬂf i ‘

LOCATION MAP (.rs)

GRAPHIC SCALE
o s ® m

[ IN FEET )
Visth - 2O N

PRELIMINARY PLAT
ELEVON PHASE 2A

18 RESIDENTIAL LOTS
2 COMMON AREAS
2D TOTAL

BEING 4.307 ACRES OUT OF
THE SAMUEL M. RANIER SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 740,

CITY OF NEVADA ETJ,
COLWLIN COUNTY, TEXAS

MA LAVON 202, LLC

15443 Knoll Trall, Sulte 130
Oallas, Texas 75248
Contacl: John Marlin

CURRENT OWNER
(072) 715-8440

JBl PARTNERS, INC. SURVEYOR /ENGINEEF
mm! od, Sl 300 (9721248787
Contact: Chrie Woll, P.E
TEPE No F-632 TEPLS Ho. 10073

December 3. 2020 Sheel | of 3

PRELIMINARY PLAT FOR REVIEW PURPGSES ONL



LOCATION MAP

1"=1000’

A1 e won

2 ROW
- 6" 154" _;- N i | 8
S i =t 5 - o s ae e =
| ¢ 3
N )p’lﬂ
s S oo Bocmans
n ~ 3 PAKAIOUE CHOW "
B W octe e SHIESL
-]
e =
e
¥ LML STABIUZED BASE (N £33

#0000 PRI CONE PaVOWNT
DESA. SN - L0C4 31° STREET (00 ROW) - ANSCHDAL
PER DISCUSSIONS BETWEEN THE CITY OF NEVADA AND THE CITY OF

LAVON, THE CITY OF NEVADA HAS AGREED 1O USE THE 3 B-B
STREET SECTION TO MATCH THE CITY OF LAVON.

PRELIMINARY PLAT
ELEVON PHASE 2A

18 RESIDENTIAL LOTS
2 COMMON AREAS
20 TOTAL
BEING 4.307 ACRES OUT OF
THE SAMUEL M. RANIER SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 740,
CITY OF NEVADA ETJ,
COWN COUNTY,

TEXAS
MA LAVON 262, LLC CURRENT OWNER
B fndl Jpa %0 (972) 7156440

Contact: John Mariin
Bl PARTPiERS INC. o SURVEYOR/ENGINEER
m!wu.m

Contact: Chrls Wall P.E.
THE He F-08  TBAS K. 10076000

Ovomnber 30, 3020 Tawt T ol 3

PRELMINAKY PLAT FOR REVIEW FURBGIES ONLY.

Owntg It Vrohca \WATOS = Ataioe MEin Sertise |V T\ Surmrping ywg nad 1031~ Remnce- st (N 2A) 0w Sonan fiy @ud Sow Tvam 12/10,/2000 508 PW Piotted by et Mot Dete 12/30/2000 & 44 AW



Rl PURPQ:! ON|

OWNER'S CERTIFICATE §
STATE OF TEXAS §
COUNTY OF COLLN §

WHEREAS MA LAVON 202, LIC la lha owner of o parcel of lond localed In Callln Counly, Texos, o part of the Somuel M.
Roinar Surway, Absiroct Number 740, ond belng o port of lhol called 291.088 acra tracl of lond descrbed In desd lo MA
LAVON 202, LLC as recorded. In Oocumanl Number 20201221002201470, Officlol PulMc Recorda of Collin Counly, Tavos, ond
Hohg Mrivw Qerabed s elwas

BEGINNNG al @ flva=8¢Aths o dam cad Rund ot the northeosl comer of dold 261.068 ocre lract. sald painl being Ihe
nerMheral sarmw af taal ceded 400 ocre lracl of lond descrdad In dood 1o T.S. Wiler as recarded In Valume 683S, Pag
743, Ofacis Popix Aecords oF Callin Caunly, Tenos, sakd point alea baing In the south right—of-way line of Form—to—Markel
Road Nurnber 8 (o varioble widih righi-at-way);

THENCE South 02 degreem 26 minules 34 seconds Eosl, 124.58 feat clong the comman line of scld 201088 acrs lrocl ond
wald 4.00 acra Wract Lo o one—hall lnch Iron rod with yellaw cop atampsd JI" eat for comer:

THENCE Soulh 53 ds ¢ ees 33 minutes 20 seconds Wexl, 14217 teel to g one—half Inch lran rod wilh yellow cop stomped JBI"
et for comer;

THENCE Southsaslerly, 8152 feel clong o curve ta 1he sight hoving o canlra) angle of 70 degrees 30 minules 08 seconds, o
ro@up of £0.00 feel,  tongent of 334 fesl and wiioss chers Saery South DO ogreas 49 minulss 27 dscands, 57.72 sal Lo
@ Gne< 881 nch lron rod wilh yellon &% slamped BI" axt for werne

THENCE Soulh 02 degress 26 minules 34 weconds Eoal, §1.94 feel 0 @ one—holf Inch won rod with yellow cop elomped “BI*
sol lor comar;

THORE Soulh 87 degrees 33 minutes 268 seconds Wesl, 50 00 feel 10 0 cne~hulf Ineh iron rod with yeliow cop elomped “JBI*
b for comes;

THENCE Soulh 02 dagress 28 minules 34 seconds Ecnl, 806 feet 10 0 one—hulf Insh kran rod with yellow cop slomped
sat for eomer;

THENCE Soulh 87 degrecs 33 minules 28 seconds West, 390 91 leal Lo o ona=half Inch Iran rod with yllow cap slomped VBI*
oot for cormer;

THENCE North 02 degrees 28 minules 36 seconde Weal, 391.97 feat (a o five—dlghtha Inch kon rad found for corner In the
north line ul wald 201.08 acre lroct, sold poinl belng the norlheosl comer of sald 3473 ocre lrucl, sald palal cleo being In
the sauth rignt-st-way line of Farm—la-Marksl Raod Number 6;

THINCE Soulh BB degrets )7 Miiilvd 03 $axende Fusl, 561.09 fael slang Ve narih e of sald 291.088 acre lrocl and along
4 wuth righl—al~edy Whe of fomrlo-Martal Rood Mumber B o 1hs PONT OF @OCIING and conlalning 187,833 squara
# 4.307 ocras of lend

BASIS OF BEARING:
The basls of bearing ls hased an the coordinate myslem (North Canlrol Zone 4202 Stats Plana Coordinales, NAOB3), dialonees
whomn hereon are grld distance walues

CEIRCATION STATIMEMY
NOW THEREFORE, KNOW AU. MEN BY 'IHESE PRESENTS;

Thell WA LAVO® 202, LLC, orthg Aarem By end L R TR g i N gt
ng e hereln dbove descsBed ur-p-u e PUASE Cn
Conty, 1ooa a6 gors bty woss
e

adTWwis te Be pade' e

la-nwl-v-u--mnnm m'luym

mhmmmwrm-{v-.nnw

on oay of thme ml.nvntll Newdo [T

mg;-"““' »v:ov\:r!mmmn‘.“
oty o remoWg ol o oorl

of PVasPg e pemiivion of erpore

WA LAV 392, [AC, Sose nuuy bind 1easl, la successors and assigns to feraver warranl ere #afesh &8 s singular,
e ctowy-descloed sireets, hays, sesmmanls ond righls unlo lhe public, operat every pieen revsodes lowllly
M'vh“ﬂﬂ'md.oﬂyw!‘hul

This plat opproved subject to ol plaitihg esdis wules, ond U

of ths City of Newdo ETd

WSS MY RaND MRS . DAY OF won
BY:
John Ma=riln
an Authorlzed Agent for MA LAVON 202, LLC
STATE OF TEXAS §
CounTY OF &
Bufors me. the wnéersigam aufhoriy. o Notmy fubllc b ond for the vaid Counly ond Siste
an s doy pe .wu ©opeorsd Alan Baln, Lnoes Lo me ta be he perean whose owme la

the (a-nahn hm\nm ond gckno -do-d lo me mat he/ahe --ml-a m-
lra- senstderslions (herein mpressed ond In ihe copechy
- nl as 1 ond dead thared sioled..

Given under my hond and saal of office, thia —— doy of ., 202}

Notory Signature

SURVETOR'S CERVFICATE §
KNOW ALl MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:

That |, M&rn W. Harp, RPLS, do hersby :ﬂllly Lhat | prepared lhis plol from an oclual
wd acawels the corner monumen

mmy of the land ond lhol

w nhown lhereon aw st

ploced under my personal”wuparsalon In accordoncs wiih Ihe Subdision

o proper
Orcinonce of the Cily of Nevoda's ETJ.

Doted Ihls tha day of — 2021,

m&llﬁ'. THIS DOWWY Sﬂll NOY BE ECWQ FOR ANY

PURP
A FINAL SURVEY DOWIIEN‘I

RELIED UPON AS

Mork W. Harp, RP.LS. No 8425

STATE OF TEXAS §
COUNTY OF DALLAS §

o s Tuiidpmites

Bsmen
"o srecvind 0 sEme Iw Ihe PDOR WM cddwrvire DETR PTENt

Given ynder my hend end sedd of oifice This

oy ot

Notary Public In and far the Slole of Texos

"PREUNINAKY PLAN TON REVICW PURPOSTS OLY"
“Nat Appraved”

ﬁ HOTRA G (ARG
iy
Y T

Chakmon, Piansing ond Zoning Commission
R
County, Texas

"Rescmmandad For Approval®

Dote

-' @4, Moy and Zoning Commiaalon
N
c Comty Teaoy

“Appraved For Pregoration of Finol Plot”

Dols

Vioyer
City of Neva
Collin Counly. “fexan

PREUMINARY PLAT
ELEVON PHASE 2A

18 RESIDENTIAL LOTS
2 COMMON AREAS
20 TOTAL

ING 4.307 ACRES OUT

BE) OF
THE SAMUEL M. RANIER SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 740,

CITY OF NEVADA ETY,
COLLIN COUNTY, TEXAS

MA LAVON 202, LLC CURRENT OWNER
s K frg vs-aca
Contact: John Morlin

JBl PARTNERS, INC. SURVEYOR/ENGINEER

mws:'!w:::w——wm..-m.

Contacl: Chrla Wall, P.E.
TOPE Mo TBAS No. 10076000

December 2020
FRECTRARY PLAT FOR REVIEW PURPORES,

Shest 3 of 3

ORLY



LOCATION MAP (n.1s)

GRAPHIC SCALE

1 inch = (00

100 YEM
SR A Ay ATUTY sk g

o

NQIES:

; [ STANWONS. ACCINIBNVG TO CRBASARTY PANGL KO, 4EDRSCOAAD, DATED
@ B lmomvlmm MANAGIUONT ACOVEY. NAWHAL '

'x' (Am:As DETERMINED TO BE QUTSIDE THE 0.2% "WRNUAL CHANGE FLOGD-

500-YEAR F1.0OD)

2.) THE BASIS OF BEARING IS BASED ON THE COORDINATE SYSTEM (NORTH
CENTRAL ZONE 4202 STATE PLANE COOROINATES, NADB3)

3) ALL CORNERS ARE ONE-HALF INCH IRON ROD WITH YELLOW CAP STAMPED “JaI*
ART T >3 L NOTKD.

4) THE SUBJECT TRACT HAS FRONTAGE TO FARM-TO-MARKET ROAD NO. 8.
5) SURVEY ASIRACT LINES SIHOWN HEREON ARE APPROXIMATE
8) CITY ETJ LINES SHOWN HEREON ARE APPROXINATE

AEGEND
P.0.C. POINT OF COMMENCING
P.0.B. PONT OF BEGINNING
PF IRON PPE FOUND
QIRF TN €00 FOUND
CIRS  CAPFIO MOW #0D W'
CM, EONIROL MONUMENT
DAL (GCATEA 1V MRS AL (AMVENT R.OW. RIGHT-OF-WA
A H CA~ COMMON AREA
”&x_ AR 8L BULDING UNE
UE  UTILIY EASEMENT
Sk Sauae fecT
UGL  UNDERGROUND LINE
FoC  FISER oPYC CABLE
PED ESTAL
- IEE  TELECOMMUNICATIONS
oms. BLDG  BUILDING
W WAIER VALVE
WM WATER MEIER
FH  FIRE HYDRANT
™ PP POWER Pugmm -
FLOGOR TGy RCP
FRPARLD W HTER UL UTLTY
saun OHE  OVERHEAD ELECTRIC
remd - APPROPWAIE GTY LAATS LINE
ABIGAL NO/DNWEE CALLED @1 27(
AU 3473 A noc No mm’zmﬂ Sooiesa
20110318000A18100
'31:
I
Y ot
‘& a | nar
[cEg ey
o | usr
e

PRELIMINARY PLAT
ABSTON HILLS

74 RESIDENTIAL LOTS
4 COMMON AREAS
78 10TAL

BEING 18.278 ACRES OUT OF
THE SAMUEL M. RANIER SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 740,

CITY OF NEVADA ETJ,
COLLN COUNTY, TEXAS

MA PARTNERS, LLC

15443 Knoll Trall, Sulte 130
Dallos, Texas 75248
Cen Soriin

DEVELOPER
(972) 715-6449

CURRENT OWNER
(214) 880-6505

PETRO HUNT, LLC

2101 Cedor Sprlnﬂl Rd. Sulte 800
Dallgs, Texae 7520
Conlacl: Alan Bnln

JBI PARTNERS, INC. SURVEYOR /ENGINEE
T Wwoy Food, Sufte 350 12288787
Contoct: Chri Wl P.E

TPE No. F-30

T8RS Ho. 10076000

Sllﬁloll




P \ IEW P!

e

ATLANTA DR

LOCATION MAP

1"=1000’

=" Raw
A w-e* : -4 v-e—y
g RN R 18 ¢ s—g-"
L - R
! AS0S PU s
A men Witk o S
18 ¥ PO oo b/ E g - o
e =y
t”ﬁ——h}j e aad
& LML STABIUZED BASE (WN o) W40 PRI CORC PAWEINY

PER DISCUSSIONS BETWEEN THE CITY OF NEVADA AND THE CITY Of
LAVON, THE CITY OF NEVADA HAS AGREED TO USE THE 31' 8-8
STREET SECYION TO MATCH THE CITY OF LAVON.

o now
I e 1 o ol
: = »
Tkl b e——— " B ¢ =
& Ll
2000 P3
. O .
\ e /hlu e ¢ o r:“w:umvgm:s
\ s "W ects — ’ VELOED, WE FABRIC
c_—::‘:‘-_?___r& :,'\.."‘ .
6" LME STABLIZED BASE (WK X} 74200 P81 CONC. PAVESERY

§ 7 ROW
=
u'—l'—«[ i
v Lo o e w .
. W
6" e _
A AL mOrt E —ncas
rron. || 3 smaor sor 2evwa 1o un - 1% SHASHT WOn
oW ettn — pewoces
| ===

=400 PEL CONT nvnllll-//

6" \AE STABUZLD BASE (N 4%

PREUMINARY PLAT
ABSTON HILLS

74 RESIDENTIAL LOTS
4 CONMON AREAS
78 TOTAL

BEING 18.278 ACRES OUT OF
THE SAMUEL M. RANIER SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 740,

QITY OF NEVADA ETJ,
COLLIN COUNTY, TEXAS

MA PARTNERS, LLC DEVELOPER
15443 Knoll Tred Sulte 130

Dallas, Texay 75248 (G2lssatts
Contact: John Marlin

PETRO HUNT, ULC CURRENT OWNER
2101 Cods S Rd, Sulte 600 214) 880-8546
Qallas, Texue P"mm S (e

Coatact: Alan Bain
J8I PARTNERT, INC. SURVEYOR/ENGINEER
(972)2¢a~- 7878

Contaot: Chria Wall, P.E.
F-438 TS N 10070000

My 18, 3020 Shest 2 of 3
RN POAT T O REVIEW FORPOSES ORLY



) v PLAT FQR REVIEYY PURP i

LEGAL DESCRIPHON
FARM-TO MARKET NO 8, STREET X

m:m-umm!uhmm,aMﬂd.e‘cmlmc o 0e Sorwd N Buhe Sormy

W & part of L safind 30,707 ecre Uoel of innd  deed to Pebvo Mt LLC. o
mmhv 0, ot oA ol i
1.00 worn uwcl unw chucrad  doed Lo Il

At Recorés of Cobe Counly Tewon, -ww*“
H-wLLl.c :l.‘m 0 Dooumant Mt

mu-cmhw-“u
et coled

Arbnoleoy Bne of Farm=to~iirkot Rood Mde 8 (a M wah PN~ oi-wmr)

MO u";‘ e south righr—ol- -n nn ol Farm-ls-Lenst Rood Numdbm & oa Kdlewr.
th B dagrees 03 miaite 9000404 [oal, 41308 lesd :: tha POMT OF BECRMMG

cwner
89 dogysen 37 mvustes
e of qokd 91.170 ecre v-«. -d‘ puni den vy e A ihes of el caled 3403 acre lrext of tond
M-« I, dedd 1h Ablgad Mk ene o0 m«s—! " om-u Nurber Inuﬂnmulm

DDWE Hong the cammon lino of sald 91.270 cers Iracl ond ecld 3.473 cere Iract and dlong Uie opprowkmole contoriine of
e GROG ox follaw

06 deess 49 minutes 51 saconds Eout, 20410
South 31 Gegpeas 53 mbwites 20 seconds palnl lor coray
Soulh 18 n-' 08 miwtes 00 saconds Enl m.:o ml Ln u palnt b caman
Souih 18 Geees 55 minies 42 seconds Eont: B2 faet ta 0 polnt far camer;

THENCE Soukh 27 degress 37 minules 00 seconds Weal, 18529 feal lo a one—half kich kron rod with yellow cop slomped
VBI" sel hw wder;

'IH(EN'E'E South 72 degraes E3 minutes 5D seconds Wesk, 5017 feei to @ one-hdf Lich kan rod with ydiow cop slomped "8I
[l com

1 1o 0 palnt b come:

THENCE Saulh 12 degrees 23 minutes 00 maconds Ecsl, 130 01 fest lo 0 one-half lich Iran rod with yellow cop slomped “J8I™
set for comer;

THENCE North BB dsgrees 37 minules 02 waconds. 530 55 feal ko o one—half kich kon rod with yellow cop slamped “8I" eel
for cornar;

THOKK North NwI\ 01 degreen 26 minulee 26 swconds Easl, 12002 fest lo o one—half Inch lron rod with yeliom cop siamped “JBI"
u
THENCE North 88 dlnrm 37 minuisn 62 seconds West, 183.78 fael 1o 0 ons—halt Inch Fron rod with ysilow ccp stompsd
“BI" set for eomer;
THENCE Norih 80 dogrees 03 minules 39 saconds Weal, 371.87 fsel 1o 0 ene—half Inch ron rod with ysllow cop wiumpsd
“8I" sat for comer;
THENGE North 58 dogrees 28 minules 13 seconda Wesl, 8374 feot ta a one—hall lich Iron rad willi ydlaw cop slamped *JBI*
b for comer;
THENCE North 50 ¢wiress 53 minuiss SO seconda Wost, 133,48 feel to a one—hall Inch kron rod with yolow cop slamped
“BI1" sot for comer

00 dagrves 47 minulen 54 seconds Eorl, 44050 fesl Lo the FOINT OF BEGRNING and contalning 768,175
m oot or 382 of land

BAS'S OF BEARING:
he bosls of bearkig It buved on the coordinale syslem (Norih Central Zone 4202 Stols Plane Coordindss, NAD83)

COUCATVE STATIMINT
MOV DERETTRE. KNGW ALL MM BY TIEEE PRESENTR

mnmmm,u‘munn and | odopt O plat Sniyral
 aTon WA, 7 reets ChL Gt Ca, T o]
Y (o Un i whe e, (he 3 Paen Rerpar, g
aw-nv:m»mw forive, eakd
fonces. Losa
-‘u“ummu-mm“. el UMy
mylal - L]
the vee fo o iy v to
Mr(uuu m-wu, s CHYy of Ni have tha soh) lo
g? Cistin "
m.mbm.m Uve 4yten on oAy al Gues
o te &9
" g meiining.
umd-wl@'lhlmuﬂlﬁ“ﬂ of pobsng the

Ils succesaarn and assigns to Ferevly «omest ond defand, ol and m the
and rigia el tha Dbl apeet ery Poveon whompoevs Iowly kg

v dmroed
10 dom W sae - llnl auvl vireot,

This plal approved mubjsct La ofl plalting ordinances, rviee, requiotions and resolutions of the City of Nevado ETV.
MTHERS WY HAND The OAY OF X%

g

§

Bon, Vice-Prascant
Autharised Agend for PETHD HUNT, LLC

STAIE OF TEXAS §
COUNTY OF ¢
Bl me the ST cbain ¢ Neigy Aubik i ene

lor We ool
‘vy.-"j’.ﬁ G\ aAG= (o Mo 10 b8 Ine pavEn ohose nwne ¥
ohecbed (o B4 fyegubvy inslaanent ond ocheouiedged 1o me n

P i toed @l h o Oscobn
.uum--ﬁ""umm e o

Glven under my hond and saal of affics, Wil doy of — —_——__. 2020,

Notary Signalure

SURVEYOR'S CERTFICATE §
ere AL Wy BY DE PRESTNTE

That I, M W. Horp, RPLS, do h-uun corlily thol | .pqu« this piet v—- o wlunl
h

and acesate wrvey of tha land and
wore property ploced under my
Ordinonce of Uho Gy of Nevado's

Oated Ihle lhe

day of ____.

2020,

ol ihe corner monymanls ke
upervislon In cesordoncs. with the S«bdan

'FR!LIUNMV, ‘”IS DOWIIE'" SHALL NOT BE RECOROED FOR
BE USED OR VIEWED OR RELED UFD‘ AS

A FINAL. SIIIVEV oocun:m.

Mok W. Horp, RPLS No 8425

STATE OF 1EXAS §
COUNTY OF DALLAS §

e wwu"d.mmmuuwwsmuim

Beforw ma.
e iND gy .m,

Hop, Lond funeyw, ineen ta ms fa Do e

whoes PO l‘.h W' oreqe hwirument
il he sxecvist “Ouml “mUl Ohratn

Given wndee my hand ond sel of offics s ___ day ol 300

Halary Puiic 1 and for the Siots of Teses

“PRELIMINARY PLAN FOR REVIEW PURPOSES ONLY"
“Not Appraved®

Thdimon, Pieaning and Zoning Commisalon
= Newode, .
e-&oml; Tete

“Recommendsd For Appraval®

v e . p—
Panning and Zoning Commlsslon
Oty of Newda,
County, Texss

"Approved For Preparalion af Final Plal”

Date

Mayor
City of Nevada,
Collln Counly: Texae

Dote

PRELIMINARY PLAT
ABSTON HILLS

74 RESIDENTIAL LOTS
4 COMMON AREAS
78 TOTAL
BENNG 18.278 ACRES QUT OF
THE SAMUEL M. RANIEER SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 740,

CITY OF NEVADA ETJ,
COLLIN COUNTY, TEXAS

MA PARTNERS, LLC DEVELOPER
18443 Knoll Trek, Sulle 130
IESA Nl Tialk ot (972) 715-8449

Contact: John Mulln
PETRO HUNT, U.C

2101 Cedor Sp Rd, Sulle 600
Dallas, Texca g&i
Contact: Alan Bain

JBl PARTNERS, INC.
[ oo, Sull

Contuet d’trh Wall,
18915 o, 10078000

CURRENT OWNER
(214) 680-8505

Shasl 3 of 3

TRECIINARY LAY FOR REVEW PURPOSES BRIV





